MARYILAND
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

J. Howard Beard Health Services Building
3 Harry S, Truman Parkway

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

Phone: 410-222-7095 Fax: 410-222-7294
Maryland Relay (TTY): 711
www.aghealth.org

Tonii Gedin, RN, DNP

Health Officer
MEMORANDUM

TO: Sadé Medina, Zoning Applications

Planning and Zoning Department, MS-6301
FFROM: Brian Chew, Program Manager [‘

Bureau of Environmental Health b O
DATE: September 8, 2023
RE: Erick G. Osorio Ayala

201 Customs Way

Millersville, MD

NUMBER:  2023-0150-V
SUBJECT:  Variance/Special Exception/Rezoning

The Health Department has reviewed the above referenced variance to allow an accessory structure
(detached garage) with less setbacks than required.

The Health Department does not have an approved plan for this project. The Health Department
has no objection to the above referenced variance request as long as a plan is submitted and

approved by the Health Department.

If you have further questions or comments, please contact Brian Chew at 410-222-7413.

cc: Sterling Seay
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This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and is for reference only.
Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate, current, or otherwise reliable.




